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May 07, 2025
For : FERDINAND S. FERRER, MPA
BAC - Chairman
From : TECHNICAL WORKING GROUP
Subject : PROJECT 2022-22: Purchase of CCTV for Pumping Stations with Complete

Accessories

After a detailed review of the proposal submitted by 1S3 Industrial Solutions Corp for the Purchase
of CCTV for Pumping Stations with Complete Accessories; the Technical Working Group
determined the conformity of the offer and meets our minimum requirements. Thus, the offer of the
said bidder is technically acceptable.

With this, we would like to recommend the award of the aforesaid bid IS3 Industrial Solutions Corp
as lowest complying responsive bidder.

For your reference,

TECHNICAL WORKING GROUP FOR INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY

Phyll Patrick Fragata, CpE
Member — TWG

Edmund L. Badal, REE
Member — TWG

Michael G. Gabales, REE
TWG-Head
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